
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT

MARCH 28TH, 2017 
9:30 A.M.

             

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular
session in the Commissioner's Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown,
Texas to consider the following items:

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.
 

2. Consider noting in minutes any off right-of-way work on any County road done by Road & Bridge Division.
 

3. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county. 

 

4. Citizen comments. Except when public hearings are scheduled for later in the meeting, this will be the
only opportunity for citizen input. The Court invites comments on any matter affecting the county, whether
on the Agenda or not. Speakers should limit their comments to three minutes. Note that the members of
the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the agenda.

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the
court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 5 – 18 )

 

5.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Non Departmental.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0409-004998 Non Dept/Contingencies $2,025.65

To 0100-0409-004987 Non Dept/Disaster Relief $2,025.65

 

6.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Sheriff.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0560.004212 Postage $3,000.00

To 0100.0560.004968 Care of Animals $3,000.00

 

7.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line transfer for Road and Bridge Division.
 



Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0200-0210-03109 Concrete/Survey Supp & Equip $26,000.00

To 0200-0210-03552 Concrete $26,000.00

 

8.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position
titles changes, position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

 

9.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval or ratification of monthly
Treasurer's Report on Williamson County Finances for February 2017 pursuant to Texas Local
Government Code §114.026.

 

10.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to appoint Sherry Golden as Assistant Veteran Service
Officer for Williamson County Veteran Services.

 

11.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding acceptance of the 2016 Racial Profiling
Report pursuant to Texas Code of Criminal Procedure Article 2.131 - 2.138 from Precinct 4
Constable's Office.

 

12.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets
through auction including (6) File cabinets, (1) Table, (1) Chair, (1) Laptop Stand, (1) Docking station,
(3) Dell power cords, (4) Cartridges, (1) Postage machine, (1) Desk, (2) Metal drawers for cubicle, (1)
Large cabinet, (1) 2002 Gray Gradall XL3100 Crane (see attached list) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't
code 263.152.

 

13.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the retirement from the county inventory
of assets not found including, (3) Motorola Radio's, (1) Mobile Radio, (1) Digital Camera, (4) Traffic
Director's, (2) Dell Monitors, (1) Mobile Vision Video, (1) Mobile Vision in Car Camera Video System,
(1) Tracking system, (3) Laptops, (1) Desktop, (3) Wearable cameras, (1) Point Blank Armor Vision,
(15) Body Armor's, (5) Equipment Radio's, (7) Equipment's for Vehicle's, (2) Other Peripherals
equipment, (4) Computer Equipment, (3) Law Enforcement Equipment (see attached lists) per the
recommendation of the County Auditor's Office.

 

14.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of the MOU and
Standard Agreement with Williamson County Municipal Utility District No. 12 regarding off-duty
contracting of County Sheriff Deputies.

 

15.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Standard
Agreements regarding off-duty contracting of County Sheriff Deputies with:

a. Williamson-Travis Counties Municipal Utility District #1
b. The Rosedale Foundation (Eastern WILCO Bike Ride)

 

16.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Williamson
County North Campus Project; Change Order #1 in the amount of $3,659.00 for safety fencing around
geological features that required excavating, which was executed by Dwayne Gossett, Williamson
County Facilities Project Manager, pursuant to the previous grant of authority under Section 262.031 of
the Local Government Code.

 

17.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Cavender Subdivision
- Pct 3.

 



18.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Holl at Cole Drive
Subdivision - Pct 2.

 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

19.   Discuss and take appropriate action to recognize County Veteran Service Officer, Donna Harrell, and
Assistant County Veteran Service Officers Valerie Zimmerman and Jayson Swetnam for their
accomplishment in completion of training and passing the testing for National Accreditation by the
National Association of County Veteran Service Officers in January of 2017.

 

20.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
update.

 

21.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Change Order No. 2, to the Agreement between
Williamson County and J. T. Vaughn Construction, LLC, in the amount of $114,186.00 for Jacking and
Boring for Roadway Sleeve in relation to the Williamson County North Campus Project.

 

22.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a real estate contract with Julie Li for right of way
needed on CR 278 @ Bagdad Rd. (Parcel 1)

 

23.   10:00 Conduct public hearing relating to a request from the District Attorney's Office to increase the
budgeted salary amount for the position of Intake Division Chief, Position #1789 , in the District
Attorney's Office and discuss (1) the reason for the payment in excess of the budgeted amount is being
offered to the employee, including the public purpose that will be served by making the excess
payment; and (2) the exact amount of the excess payment, the sources of the payment, and the terms
for distribution of the payment that effect and maintain the public purpose to be served by making the
excess payment.

 

24.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a request by the District Attorney's Office to increase
the budgeted salary amount for the position of Intake Division Chief, position # 1789, in the District
Attorney's Office from the budgeted annual salary amount of $93,505.10 to the increased salary
amount of $100,831.12.

 

25.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the District Attorney.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0440-001101 DA/PT Salary $10,073.70

To 0100-0440-001100 DA/FT Salary $10,073.70

 

26.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the District Attorney.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0440-001105 DA/LE Salary $17,173.03

To 0100-0440-001100 DA/FT Salary $17,173.03

 

27.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the District Attorney.
 



Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0440-001105 DA/LE Salary $4,601.42

From 0100-0440-003003 DA/Radio Equip < $5K $3,415.36

From 0100-0440-005758 DA/Law Books > $5K $5,000.00

From 0100-0440-004236 DA/Extradition Exp $4,889.00

From 0100-0440-003011 DA/Computer Software $3,941.67

To 0100-0440-001110 DA/Overtime $4,601.42

To 0100-0440-001110 DA/Overtime $14,250.56

To 0100-0440-002010 DA/FICA $1,090.17

To 0100-0440-002020 DA/Retirement $1,905.30

 

28.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the District Attorney.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0440-003005 DA/Office Furniture $4,500.00

From 0100-0440-003030 DA/Law Books < $5K $1,500.00

From 0100-0440-003004 DA/Ammunition $1,000.00

From 0100-0440-003003 DA/Radio Equip < $5K $ 184.80

To 0100-0440-001107 DA/Temp-Seasonal $6,674.22

To 0100-0440-002010 DA/FICA $184.80

 

29.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on changes to the unallocated funds policies and
procedures.

 

30.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the Joint Resolutions of the
Inter-Jurisdictional Emergency Management Program whereby Williamson County and the Cities of
Coupland, Florence, Granger, Hutto, Liberty Hill, Thrall, and Weir resolve to establish the Williamson
County Inter-Jurisdictional Emergency Management Program and appoint the Director and Deputy
Director of the Williamson County Office of Emergency Management as the Emergency Management
Coordinators who shall act for and at the direction of the Mayors for each City.

 

31.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding RFP# 1612-131, Payroll Services for
referred and existing Temporary Labor for the Williamson County Elections Administration to the
highest scoring proposer, Elite Personnel Consultants/Evins Temporaries.

 

32.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the new Agreement for a sixty (60) month
lease, with Pitney Bowes, for a DM125 Postage Machine for the Williamson County Precinct 2 Office,
at $56.12/month.

 

33.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the purchase of Crisis Track Disaster
Management from Geopliant, LLC in the amount of $8,700.00 to support the operations of the
Williamson County Office of Emergency Management and authorize the County Judge to sign attached
license and service agreement.

 

34.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval of long-form agreement with



34.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval of long-form agreement with
Election Systems & Software, LLC for hardware maintenance and iVotronic software license and
maintenance to support operations of Williamson County Elections Department (note: sole source
purchase granted by minute order of Commissioners Court on September 6, 2016 under agenda item
#61).

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding
Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding
Economic Development Negotiations)."

 

35.   Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Project Columbus Balbo
e) Mega Site

 

36.   Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by
third parties
a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for right-of-way for Mays St. Extension 
b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
c) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
d) Discuss the acquisition of real property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 278 at Bagdad Rd.
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property on CR 305. 
k) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
l) Discuss acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd. 
m) Discuss the acquisition of a drainage easement for CR 108.
n) Discuss easement acquisitions from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.
o) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 258.
p) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Lakeline Blvd.
q) Discuss the acquisition of real property for US 183.
r) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd. 
s) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW Bypass.
t) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Crossroad Acres.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the
County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way



c) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd
d) Discuss transfer of right of way for Westinghouse Rd. to the City of Georgetown.
e) Discuss wastewater easements in Berry Springs Park
f) Discuss Development Agreement with Ashby Capital Investments, LLC
g) Discuss sale of County property on Ronald Reagan Blvd.
h) Discuss abandonment of County property on CR 123.

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 
 

37. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal
matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.),
including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
d) Employee/personnel related matters
e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
f) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District
g) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;
h) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
i) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County
j) Appeal of IRS Proposed Worker Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013;
and Payment of Disputed Employment Taxes Pending Appeal
k) Potential claims and litigation against Volkswagen and Audi related to Volkswagen and Audi emission
control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 – 2015
l) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop
m) Claims of Texas Association for Children and Families
n) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
o) Legislative changes to firearms laws and possession of firearms on county property
p) LCRA’s proposed Leander to Round Rock 138k-V Transmission Line Project including but not limited
to filing as an intervenor.
q) Notice of claim and demand of Morgan Lee Roach.
r) Labor and employment law review of Employee Policy Manual provisions and amendments.
s) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline
t) Discuss subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred during the County’s contract with
Allegiance Benefit Plan Management (TPA).
u) Discuss requirements related to health benefit plan.
v) Case No. 1:16-cv-00505-LY, Saturn v. Barnett et al, In The United States District Court For The
Western District of Texas-Austin Division
w) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-1023 LY, Brian Carrier v. Lt. McKnight, et al, In The United States District
Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division
x) Cause No. 1JC-16-1540; Roy Earl Briggs v. Lt. Doug Wheless, In The Justice Court Precinct 1,
Williamson County, Texas 
y) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-01185-SS-ML, Jose Refugio Fernandez-Madrid v. Keefe Commissary and the
Williamson County Sheriff, In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas – Austin
Division
z) Law relating requests for the closure, abandonment or vacation of roadway(s) in the Woodland Park
Subdivision.
aa) Civil Action No. Case 1:17-cv-00068; Dennis Farmer & Linda Schlueter v. Williamson County and
Deputy Damon Grant; In The United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin
Division



 

38. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of
Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions, including but not limited to conducting
deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials
(Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

 

39. Discuss the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or devices in
relation to the Williamson County Justice Center (Executive Session as per Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.076).

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)
 

40. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.
 

41. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.
 

42. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
d) Employee/personnel related matters
e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
f) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District
g) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;
h) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
i) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County
j) Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding possible appeal of IRS Proposed Worker
Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013; and approval of payment of disputed
employment taxes pending appeal
k) Potential claims and litigation against Volkswagen and Audi related to Volkswagen and Audi emission
control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 – 2015
l) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop
m) Claims of Texas Association for Children and Families
n) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
o) Action regarding legislative changes to firearms laws, to include but not be limited to the adoption and
implementation of regulations and policies relating to the possession of firearms on and within Williamson
County property and facilities.
p) LCRA’s proposed Leander to Round Rock 138k-V Transmission Line Project including but not limited
to filing as an intervenor.
q) Notice of claim and demand of Morgan Lee Roach.
r) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline
s) Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the handling, including but not limited to, the
negotiating and approval of settlement offers, of subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred
during the County’s contract with Allegiance Benefit Plan Management (TPA).
t) Discuss requirements related to health benefit plan.
u) Case No. 1:16-cv-00505-LY, Saturn v. Barnett et al, In The United States District Court For The
Western District of Texas-Austin Division
v) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-1023 LY, Brian Carrier v. Lt. McKnight, et al, In The United States District
Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division



Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division
w) Cause No. 1JC-16-1540; Roy Earl Briggs v. Lt. Doug Wheless, In The Justice Court Precinct 1,
Williamson County, Texas 
x) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-01185-SS-ML, Jose Refugio Fernandez-Madrid v. Keefe Commissary and the
Williamson County Sheriff, In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas – Austin
Division
y) Law relating requests for the closure, abandonment or vacation of roadway(s) in the Woodland Park
Subdivision.
z) Civil Action No. Case 1:17-cv-00068; Dennis Farmer & Linda Schlueter v. Williamson County and
Deputy Damon Grant; In The United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin
Division

 

43. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or employees,
including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual reviews of department
heads and appointed officials.

 

44. Comments from Commissioners.
 

_________________________ 
Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the ______ day of ________, 2017 at ________ and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   5.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Non Departmental.

Background
On January 2nd, 2017, Road and Bridge responded to a hay fire off CR 427. The cost of thise was $2,025.65.
Because the Road and Bridge fund may only pay for road maintenance, the fund must be reimbursed by the
General Fund. This transfer will put the money in the appropriate line item for payment.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0409-004998 Non Dept/Contingencies $2,025.65

To 0100-0409-004987 Non Dept/Disaster Relief $2,025.65

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/23/2017 09:38 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 03/23/2017 08:31 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/23/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   6.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Line Item transfer
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Roy Fikac, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Sheriff.

Background
This transfer is to provide funding for care of animals. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0560.004212 Postage $3,000.00

To 0100.0560.004968 Care of Animals $3,000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Rebecca Clemons 03/14/2017 02:07 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 03/22/2017 10:56 AM
Form Started By: Roy Fikac Started On: 03/10/2017 06:24 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/22/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   7.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on a line transfer for Road and Bridge Division
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Daribel Texidor, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line transfer for Road and Bridge Division.

Background

This transfer is necessary to continue providing materials needed for flowable backfill for
roadway reconstruction and maintenance. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From  0200-0210-03109 Concrete/Survey Supp & Equip $26,000.00

To 0200-0210-03552 Concrete $26,000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/22/2017 07:58 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 03/22/2017 10:56 AM
Form Started By: Daribel Texidor Started On: 03/21/2017 04:35 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/22/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   8.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Compensation Items
Submitted For: Tara Raymore  Submitted By: Kristy Sutton, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles
changes, position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached documentation for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Comp Item

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Human Resources (Originator) Tara Raymore 03/23/2017 11:27 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/23/2017 11:30 AM
Form Started By: Kristy Sutton Started On: 03/23/2017 10:55 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/23/2017 



Department PCN EE ID

Budget 

Amount

*Requested 

Amount

Change 

Amount

% 

Change Reason for Change Available Funds

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective 

Date

County Clerk 0650 13663 $31,366.71 $31,837.21 $470.50 1.50% Merit Unallocated 3/24/2017
Juvenile Services 1740 13549 $34,112.00 $35,476.48 $1,364.48 4.00% Merit Unallocated 4/7/2017
Building Maintenance 0241 14094 $31,521.24 $33,096.24 $1,575.00 5.00% Merit Unallocated 4/7/2017

Sheriff's Office 1404 Vacant $75,896.66 N/A N/A N/A

Title change from Sergeant Patrol 

to Sergeant N/A 3/24/2017

Sheriff's Office 1325 Vacant $66,222.47 $82,152.98 $15,930.51 24.06%

Title, grade change from Detective 

SO L2.10 to Sergeant L3.17 to 

accommodate tenure Unallocated 3/31/2017

*Amount may vary slightly due to Oracle rounding



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   9.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Monthly Treasurer Report
Submitted For: David Heselmeyer  Submitted By: David Heselmeyer, County Treasurer
Department: County Treasurer
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval or ratification of monthly Treasurer's Report
on Williamson County Finances for February 2017 pursuant to Texas Local Government Code §114.026.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
TR Report 2-17

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/21/2017 12:06 PM
Form Started By: David Heselmeyer Started On: 03/16/2017 11:17 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/21/2017 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   10.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

To Discuss and consider Appointment of Sherry Golden as Assistant Veteran Service Officer
Submitted For: Donna Harrell  Submitted By: Donna Harrell, Veteran Services
Department: Veteran Services
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to appoint Sherry Golden as Assistant Veteran Service Officer for
Williamson County Veteran Services.

Background
A vacancy was created for Assistant Veteran Service Officer with the resignation of Will Molidor, former Assistant
Service Officer on 3/9/2017. Mrs. Golden, who meets all the criteria as established by the Texas Government Code
Section 434.02, requested an opportunity for promotion from her current position as Administrative Assistant. She
is the spouse of a 100% disabled Navy Veteran. Sherry has been cross-trained for this position and attended Initial
Training by the Texas Veterans Commission last fall. The Texas Veterans Commission will accept this training for
Certification purposes. This will allow for minimal downtime for client services.
I respectfully request that this appointment be made by the Commissioner's Court.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/22/2017 10:40 AM
Form Started By: Donna Harrell Started On: 03/22/2017 10:15 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/22/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   11.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Report
Submitted By: Brian Olson, Constable Pct. #4
Department: Constable Pct. #4
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding acceptance of the 2016 Racial Profiling Report
pursuant to Texas Code of Criminal Procedure Article 2.131 - 2.138 from Precinct 4 Constable's Office.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
PCT 4 Report

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/21/2017 12:06 PM
Form Started By: Brian Olson Started On: 03/20/2017 04:06 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/21/2017 



OFFICE OF CONSTABLE

MARTIN D. RUBLE

Justice Precinct Four ^ 412 Vance Street #3
County of Williamson H Taylor, Texas 76574
State of Texas q Office (512) 352-4181

March 17,2017

To: Williamson County Commissioner's Court
From: Marty Ruble, Constable Precinct 4

Re: Racial Profiling Report

In compliance with Texas Code of Criminal Procedure Article 2.131 - 2.138, the attached 2016
racial profiling report is being submitted to the Williamson County Commissioner's Court who is
the governing body for the Precinct 4 Constable's Office.

The data collected in the racial profiling report is required documentation as a result of all contacts
with the public either through traffic or pedestrian stops that were detained by probable cause or
reasonable suspicion for an alleged offense.

A total of 47 detentions occurred and reflect the following demographic percentages:

• 04.25% African

• 06.28% Asian

• 68.10% Caucasian

• 21.27% Hispanic
• 00.00% Middle Eastern

• 00.00% Native American

It is my determination that after a comprehensive examination of this report, no deputy employed
by this agency has engaged in racial profiling.

Respectfully submitted,

Marty Ruble
Constable Precinct 4



User: BOLSON WILLIAMSON COUNTY CONSTABLE PRECINCT 4

Tier 1 State Report

Date Range: 01/01/2016 00:00:00 - 12/31/2016 23:59:59

PARTIAL EXEMPTION RACIAL PROFILING REPORTING (TIER 1)

INSTRUCTIONS: Please fiH out all boxes. If zero, use 0.

1. Total on line 4, 11,14 and 17 must be equal
2. Total on line 20 must equal line 15

AGENCY NAME: WILLIAMSON COUNTY CONSTABLE PRECINCT 4

Number of motor vehicle stops (mark only 1 category per vehicle stop):

Citation Only

2. 4 Arrest Only

3. 0 Both

4. 47 (Total of 1-3)

Race or Ethnicity (mark only 1 category per vehicle stop):

5. 2 African

6. 3 Asian

7. 32 Caucasian

8. 10 Hispanic

9. 0 Middle Eastern

10. 0 Native American

11. 47 (Total of 5-10, must be the same as #4)

Race or Ethnicity known prior to stop?

12. 2 Yes

13. 45 No

14. 47 (Total of 12-13, must be the same as #4

Search Conducted?

15. 0 Yes

16. 47 No

17. 47 (Total of 15-16, must be the same as #4.

Was search consented?

18. 0 Yes

19. 0 No

20. 0 (Total, must equal #15)

rptxia

03/15/2017 16:18



Racial Profilina Reoort Tier one

Agency Name:

Reporting Date:

TCOLE Agency Number

Chief Administrator:

Agency Contact Information:

Phone:

Email:

Mailing Address:

Williamson County Constable 4

03/15/2017

491104

Marty Ruble

512-352-4181

N/A

412 Vance Street fl3

Taylor Texas 76574

This Agency claims partial racial profiling report exemption because:

Our vehicles that conduct motor vehicle stops are equipped with video and audio

equipment and we maintain videos for 90 days.

Certification to This Report 2.132 (Tier 1), Partial Exemption

Article 2.132(b) CCP Law Enforcement Policy on Racial Profiling

Williamson County Constable 4 has adopted a detailed written policy on racial profiling. Our

policy:

1.) clearly defines acts constituting racial profiling;

2.) strictly prohibits peace officers employed by the Williamson County Constable 4 from

engaging in racial profiling;

3.} implements a process by which an individual may file a complaint with the Williamson

County Constable 4 if the individual believes that a peace officer employed by the

Williamson County Constable 4 has engaged in racial profiling with respect to the individual;

4.) provides public education relating to the agency's complaint process;

5.) requires appropriate corrective action to be taken against a peace officer employed by

the Williamson County Constable 4 who, after an investigation, is shown to have engaged in

racial profiling in violation of the Williamson County Constable 4's policy adopted under this

article;

6.) require collection of information relating to motor vehicle stops in which a citation is

issued and to arrests mode as a result of those stops, including information relating to:



a.) the race or ethnicity of the individual detained;

b.) whether a search v\'as conducted and, if so, whether the individual detained

consented to the search; and

c.} whether the peace officer knew the race or ethnicity of the individual detained before

detaining that individual; and

7.) require the chief administrator of the agency, regardless of whether the administrator is

elected, employed, or appointed, to submit an annual report of the information collected

under Subdiv(sion(6) to:

a.) the Commission on Law Enforcement; and

b.) the governing body of each county or municipality served by the agency, if the

agency is an agency of a county, municipality, or other political subdivision of the state.

Executed by: Marty Ruble

Chief Administrator

Williamson County Constable 4

Date: 03/15/2017



Williamson County Constable 4 Motor Vehicle Racial Profiling Information

otal stops: 47

Number of motor vehicle stops
Citation only: 43

Arrest only: 4

Both: 0

Race or ethnicity
African: 2

Asian: 3

Caucasian: 32

Hispanic: 10

Middle eastern: 0

Native american: 0

Was race known ethnicity known prior to stop?
Yes: 2

No: 45

Was a search conducted

Yes:0

No: 47

Was search consented?

Yes:0

No:0

Submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   12.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Asset Auction 3/28/2017
Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets through auction
including (6) File cabinets, (1) Table, (1) Chair, (1) Laptop Stand, (1) Docking station, (3) Dell power cords, (4)
Cartridges, (1) Postage machine, (1) Desk, (2) Metal drawers for cubicle, (1) Large cabinet, (1) 2002 Gray Gradall
XL3100 Crane (see attached list) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't code 263.152.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Auction 1
Auction 2

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/22/2017 07:58 AM
Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 03/21/2017 02:12 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/22/2017 

















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   13.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Assets Not Found 3/28/2017
Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the retirement from the county inventory of assets not
found including, (3) Motorola Radio's, (1) Mobile Radio, (1) Digital Camera, (4) Traffic Director's, (2) Dell Monitors,
(1) Mobile Vision Video, (1) Mobile Vision in Car Camera Video System, (1) Tracking system, (3) Laptops, (1)
Desktop, (3) Wearable cameras, (1) Point Blank Armor Vision, (15) Body Armor's, (5) Equipment Radio's, (7)
Equipment's for Vehicle's, (2) Other Peripherals equipment, (4) Computer Equipment, (3) Law Enforcement
Equipment (see attached lists) per the recommendation of the County Auditor's Office.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Asset NF

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/23/2017 10:32 AM
Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 03/23/2017 10:11 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/23/2017 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   14.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

MOU and Standard Agreement with MUD #12 for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of the MOU and Standard
Agreement with Williamson County Municipal Utility District No. 12 regarding off-duty contracting of County Sheriff
Deputies.

Background
This agreement gives permission for MUD #12 to contract County Deputies in a private capacity and the County to
invoice MUD #12 for deputies' vehicle usage. We are updating our agreements since Sheriff Chody took office on
January 1st. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Memorandum of Understanding
Standard Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/22/2017 10:40 AM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 03/16/2017 11:09 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/22/2017 



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   15.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Standard Agreements for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Standard Agreements
regarding off-duty contracting of County Sheriff Deputies with:

a. Williamson-Travis Counties Municipal Utility District #1
b. The Rosedale Foundation (Eastern WILCO Bike Ride)

Background
These agreements give permission for MUD #1 and Rosedale Foundation to contract County Deputies in a private
capacity and the County to invoice them for deputies' vehicle usage. We are updating our agreements since Sheriff
Chody took office on January 1st.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Rosedale Foundation
MUD #1

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/23/2017 11:21 AM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 03/22/2017 09:33 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/23/2017 



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   16.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

North Campus Facility - Change Order 1
Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Maintenance
Department: Facilities Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Williamson County North
Campus Project; Change Order #1 in the amount of $3,659.00 for safety fencing around geological features that
required excavating, which was executed by Dwayne Gossett, Williamson County Facilities Project Manager,
pursuant to the previous grant of authority under Section 262.031 of the Local Government Code.

Background
On September 6, 2016, the Williamson County Commissioners Court granted Dwayne Gossett, Williamson County
Facilities Project Manager, with general authority to approve change orders for the Agreement for Construction
Services with J. T. Vaughn Construction, LLC in relation to the Williamson County North Campus Project for any
increase in costs up to a total maximum amount of $30,000.00 in accordance with Section 262.031 of the Local
Government Code – Changes in Plans and Specifications. This report is being provided for purposes of notifying
the court of such change order and to place it in the minutes of the Commissioners Court.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
NCF Change Order 1

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/22/2017 03:05 PM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 03/22/2017 02:47 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/22/2017 



March 02, 2017

Dwayne Gossett
Williamson County, Texas
3101 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX 78620

Re: North Campus Facilities

Job No: 233901

Subj: Change Proposal No. 233901-0001

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide Installation 
of Protection for Onsite Geo Features for the above referenced project.

3171 SE Inner Loop

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (512) 663-7461

F: (512) 681-9752

Installation of Protection for Onsite Geo Features

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B 
breakdown of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Form BAttachments:

Doug Boram

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC:

TMorrill
Stamp



FORM B

PROJECT: North Campus Facilities

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 233901-0001

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
Installation of Protection for Onsite Geo 
Features

$0.00 $0.00 $3,659.00 $3,659.00 

Owner Contingency $0.00 $0.00 $(3,659.00) $(3,659.00)

Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 3/2/2017

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Doug Boram

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days0

TMorrill
Stamp



Project No. & Name: Wilco North Campus Facilities DATE 2/8/2017

Contractor Name: JT Vaughn Construction, LLC Change No. 1

Description of Change: Geo Features

Means Code Quantity Unit Unit Cost  Labor 
 Material & 

Equipment 
 Subcontract 

$1,844.62  $                -  $                - 

 $                -  $   1,481.75  $                - 

 $                - 

 $                -  $                - 

SUBTOTAL  $   1,844.62  $   1,481.75  $                - 

BOND  $                - 

Work preformed by the Contractor's own employees SUBTOTAL 

Work up to $10,000.00, add… 15.0%

Work between $10,000.01 and $20,000.00, add… 10.0%

Work greater than $20,000.00, add… 7.5%

Managing subcontracted work SUBTOTAL 

Work up to $10,000.00, add… 10.0%

Work between $10,000.01 and $20,000.00, add… 7.5%

Work greater than $20,000.00, add… 5.0%

Sales Tax 8.25% -$            

TOTAL FOR THIS CHANGE PROPOSAL

Williamson County North Campus Facilities
Form B

Change in Work - Cost Analysis Form

Description

(To Be Completed All Subcontractors, Suppliers & Contractors Associated with the Change Proposal)

3,659.01$                           

-$                                       

-$                                    

-$                                    

-$                                    

Install Protection Around Geo Features

-$                                    

200' Protection Materials Around Geo Features

332.64$                          

-$                                    

3,326.37$                           





TMorrill
Highlight



TMorrill
Highlight

TMorrill
Highlight

TMorrill
Highlight

TMorrill
Highlight



Williamson County

Williamson County North Campus Facilities

Vaughn Project No. 2339.01

Pending Approved Cost of Work
CM 

Contingency

Owner 

Contingency

General 

Conditions

Construction 

Phase Fee

N/A GMP - - $18,195,395 $0 $406,772 $1,896,522 $625,467 $21,124,156 $21,124,156

1 OCO 0 - $3,659 $0 ($3,659) $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

2 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

3 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

4 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

5 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

6 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

7 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

8 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

9 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

10 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

11 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

12 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

13 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

14 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

15 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

16 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

17 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

18 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

19 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

20 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

21 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

22 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

23 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

24 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

25 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

26 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

27 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

28 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

29 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

30 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

0 0 $18,199,054 $0 $403,113 $1,896,522 $625,467 $21,124,156 $21,124,156

Funds Tracking Log

Total Updated 

Contract 

Amount

GMP Breakdown

Current Amounts

Change 

Proposal 

No.

Change 

Type & 

No.

GMP     

#2339.01

Time Extension (Days)

Page 1 of 1



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   17.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Cavender Subdivision - Pct 3
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Patrick Hughes, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Cavender Subdivision - Pct 3.

Background
This is a simple 2.00-acre single-lot subdivision along CR 157. It is being platted to conform with the Subdivision
Regulations. The plat includes a 10 foot road widening easement along the south side of the CR 157 right-of-way.
The preliminary plat was approved on February 28, 2017.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Final Plat - Cavender Subdivision

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/22/2017 07:58 AM
Form Started By: Patrick Hughes Started On: 03/21/2017 03:54 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/22/2017 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   18.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Holl at Cole Drive Subdivision - Pct 2
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Patrick Hughes, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Holl at Cole Drive Subdivision -
Pct 2.

Background
This is simple single-lot rural subdivision that is being platted in order to comply with the Williamson County
Subdivision Regulations. The final plat review fee has been paid. The preliminary plat was approved on January
24, 2017.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Final Plat - Holl at Cole Drive Subdivision

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/22/2017 10:40 AM
Form Started By: Patrick Hughes Started On: 03/22/2017 09:06 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/22/2017 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   19.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Recognition of Veteran Service Officers
Submitted By: Donna Harrell, Veteran Services
Department: Veteran Services
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action to recognize County Veteran Service Officer, Donna Harrell, and Assistant
County Veteran Service Officers Valerie Zimmerman and Jayson Swetnam for their accomplishment in completion
of training and passing the testing for National Accreditation by the National Association of County Veteran Service
Officers in January of 2017.

Background
The National Accreditation by the National Association of Veteran Service Officers allows the County Veteran
Service Officers to expand their scope and access to information and services and to better assist the veterans of
this county. This accreditation is recognized on a national level and involves advanced training and testing.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/22/2017 11:00 AM
Form Started By: Donna Harrell Started On: 03/22/2017 10:29 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/22/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   20.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 02/23/2017 10:28 AM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 02/23/2017 08:32 AM
Final Approval Date: 02/23/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   21.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

North Campus Facility - Change Order 2
Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Maintenance
Department: Facilities Maintenance
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Change Order No. 2, to the Agreement between Williamson
County and J. T. Vaughn Construction, LLC, in the amount of $114,186.00 for Jacking and Boring for Roadway
Sleeve in relation to the Williamson County North Campus Project.

Background
A road sleeve was specified as part of the Inner Loop Road Project so the sewer line for the North Campus Facility
could pass under the road. The sleeve is not in place and the North Campus Facility is ready to proceed with the
sewer line at this time.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
NCF Change Order 2

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/23/2017 09:38 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 03/22/2017 03:27 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/23/2017 



March 09, 2017

Dwayne Gossett
Williamson County, Texas
3101 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX 78620

Re: North Campus Facilities

Job No: 233901

Subj: Change Proposal No. 233901-0002

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide Jacking 
and Boring for Roadway Sleeve Shown to be Existing for the above referenced project.

3171 SE Inner Loop

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (512) 663-7461

F: (512) 681-9752

Jacking and Boring for Roadway Sleeve

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B 
breakdown of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Attachments:

Doug Boram

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC: Brody Harris



FORM B

PROJECT: North Campus Facilities

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 233901-0002

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
Initial Investigation for Road Sleeve $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 
Jacking and Boring for Roadway Sleeve $0.00 $0.00 $110,686.00 $110,686.00 
To Funded by Owners Contingency $0.00 $0.00 $(114,186.00) $(114,186.00)

Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 3/9/2017

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Doug Boram

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days10



Unit Cost Subcontractor Unit Cost Equipment Unit Cost Material Unit Cost

Subcontractor Cost Equipment Cost Material Cost Labor

Foreman 75.00 HR 46.81$           3,510.75$      3,510.75$                      

Operator x (2) 150.00 HR 33.04$           4,956.00$      4,956.00$                      

Pipe Layer x (2) 150.00 HR 34.30$           5,145.00$      5,145.00$                      

Cat 336 Excavator 150.00 HR 133.25$         19,987.50$    19,987.50$                    

Cat 950 Loader 150.00 HR 82.03$           12,304.50$    12,304.50$                    

Cat 420 Backhoe 100.00 HR 40.90$           4,090.00$      4,090.00$                      

Trench Safety 1.00 LS 7,800.00$      7,800.00$      7,800.00$                      

Potholing for Existing Utilities 1.00 LS 3,500.00$      3,500.00$      3,500.00$                      

Jack and Bore Subcontractor 145.00 LF 235.00$        34,075.00$    34,075.00$                    

Concrete 8.00 CY 110.00$         880.00$         880.00$                         

-$                               

96,248.75$                    

Date: 3/7/2016  OH&P 15.00% 14,437.31$                    

110,686.00$      

Labor Cost SubtotalUnits

WPM Construction Services, Inc.

Item # Description Quantity

 Jack and Bore Proposal

Job #16-30 Williamson County North Campus



Williamson County

Williamson County North Campus Facilities

Vaughn Project No. 2339.01

Pending Approved Cost of Work
CM 

Contingency

Owner 

Contingency

General 

Conditions

Construction 

Phase Fee

N/A GMP - - $18,195,395 $0 $406,772 $1,896,522 $625,467 $21,124,156 $21,124,156

1 OCO 0 - $3,659 $0 ($3,659) $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

2 OCO 10 - $114,186 $0 ($114,186) $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

3 - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

4 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

5 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

6 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

7 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

8 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

9 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

10 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

11 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

12 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

13 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

14 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

15 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

16 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

17 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

18 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

19 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

20 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

21 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

22 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

23 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

24 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

25 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

26 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

27 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

28 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

29 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

30 - - $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,124,156

10 0 $18,313,240 $0 $288,927 $1,896,522 $625,467 $21,124,156 $21,124,156

Funds Tracking Log

Total Updated 

Contract 

Amount

GMP Breakdown

Current Amounts

Change 

Proposal 

No.

Change 

Type & 

No.

GMP     

#2339.01

Time Extension (Days)

Page 1 of 1



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   22.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

CR 278 Real Estate Contract
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a real estate contract with Julie Li for right of way needed on CR
278 @ Bagdad Rd. (Parcel 1)

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Li contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/23/2017 11:21 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 03/23/2017 10:58 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/23/2017 





































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   23.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

DA Increase PH
Submitted By: Tara Raymore, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
10:00 Conduct public hearing relating to a request from the District Attorney's Office to increase the budgeted
salary amount for the position of Intake Division Chief, Position #1789 , in the District Attorney's Office and discuss
(1) the reason for the payment in excess of the budgeted amount is being offered to the employee, including the
public purpose that will be served by making the excess payment; and (2) the exact amount of the excess
payment, the sources of the payment, and the terms for distribution of the payment that effect and maintain the
public purpose to be served by making the excess payment.

Background
Salary increase requested by the District Attorney.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/16/2017 09:03 AM
Form Started By: Tara Raymore Started On: 03/13/2017 10:46 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/16/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   24.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

DA Increase
Submitted By: Tara Raymore, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a request by the District Attorney's Office to increase the
budgeted salary amount for the position of Intake Division Chief, position # 1789, in the District Attorney's Office
from the budgeted annual salary amount of $93,505.10 to the increased salary amount of $100,831.12.

Background
Salary increase requested by the District Attorney.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/16/2017 09:03 AM
Form Started By: Tara Raymore Started On: 03/13/2017 10:47 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/16/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   25.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the District Attorney.

Background
In transferring PT monies to a FT line, it will enable the District Attorney to increase the annual salaries on various
positions.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0440-001101 DA/PT Salary $10,073.70

To 0100-0440-001100 DA/FT Salary $10,073.70

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Rebecca Clemons 03/14/2017 02:07 PM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 03/14/2017 08:28 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/14/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   26.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the District Attorney.

Background
In transferring LE unallocated salary monies to a full time salary line, it will enable the District Attorney to increase
the annual salaries on various positions.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0440-001105 DA/LE Salary $17,173.03

To 0100-0440-001100 DA/FT Salary $17,173.03

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Rebecca Clemons 03/14/2017 02:07 PM
Budget Office (Originator) Ashlie Koenig 03/15/2017 05:29 PM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 03/14/2017 08:31 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/15/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   27.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the District Attorney.

Background
This transfer will facilitate the overtime funding needed to work a backlog of cases.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0440-001105 DA/LE Salary $4,601.42

From 0100-0440-003003 DA/Radio Equip < $5K $3,415.36

From 0100-0440-005758 DA/Law Books > $5K $5,000.00

From 0100-0440-004236 DA/Extradition Exp $4,889.00

From 0100-0440-003011 DA/Computer Software $3,941.67

To 0100-0440-001110 DA/Overtime $4,601.42

To 0100-0440-001110 DA/Overtime $14,250.56

To 0100-0440-002010 DA/FICA $1,090.17

To 0100-0440-002020 DA/Retirement $1,905.30

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/16/2017 09:03 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 03/15/2017 05:29 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/16/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   28.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the District Attorney.

Background
This transfer will provide the funding needed to hire a temporary/seasonal worker to push out the backlog of
discovery requests.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0440-003005 DA/Office Furniture $4,500.00

From 0100-0440-003030 DA/Law Books < $5K $1,500.00

From 0100-0440-003004 DA/Ammunition $1,000.00

From 0100-0440-003003 DA/Radio Equip < $5K $ 184.80

To 0100-0440-001107 DA/Temp-Seasonal $6,674.22

To 0100-0440-002010 DA/FICA $184.80

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/16/2017 09:03 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 03/15/2017 05:36 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/16/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   29.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Unallocated
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on changes to the unallocated funds policies and procedures.

Background
This subject was discussed back on the 11/8/16 agenda. This is a more in depth discussion of proposed solutions.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/22/2017 07:58 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 03/21/2017 02:20 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/22/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   30.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Williamson County Inter-Jurisdictional Emergency Management Program
Submitted By: Jarred Thomas, Emergency

Management
Department: Emergency Management
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the Joint Resolutions of the Inter-Jurisdictional
Emergency Management Program whereby Williamson County and the Cities of Coupland, Florence, Granger,
Hutto, Liberty Hill, Thrall, and Weir resolve to establish the Williamson County Inter-Jurisdictional Emergency
Management Program and appoint the Director and Deputy Director of the Williamson County Office of Emergency
Management as the Emergency Management Coordinators who shall act for and at the direction of the Mayors for
each City.

Background
Chapter 418 of the Texas Government Code requires that each city and county establish an individual emergency
management program or participate in an inter-jurisdictional program. The Cities of Florence, Granger, Hutto,
Jarrell, Leander, Liberty Hill, Thrall, and Weir have participated with the County's program for greater than 10 years.
At this time the City of Coupland is requesting to participate in the program and the Cities of Leander and Jarrell
are in the process of establishing their own independent programs. This updated joint resolution does not change
the scope of the original resolutions but rather updates the language and provides greater for clarity in roles and
responsibilities.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
City of Coupland
City of Florence
City of Granger
City of Hutto
City of Liberty Hill
City of Thrall
City of Weir

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/23/2017 03:41 PM
Form Started By: Jarred Thomas Started On: 03/23/2017 10:49 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/23/2017 



City of Coupland Resolution #_______________ 
 

Joint Resolution of the Inter-Jurisdictional  
Emergency Management Program 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Coupland (“City”) and Williamson County (“County”) have the same 
statutory requirements to establish and maintain a comprehensive emergency management 
program which includes five essential elements: prevention, preparedness, response, recovery 
and mitigation; and 

WHEREAS, the City and County find that the vulnerability to hazards and risks are shared by the 
residents of the City and the unincorporated areas of Williamson County, Texas; and 

WHEREAS, the City and County further find that a comprehensive emergency management 
program can be best achieved through a combined organizational structure which leverages the 
resources of both the City and the County; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY, 

Hereby establishes the Williamson County Inter-Jurisdictional Emergency Management Program 
which shall consist of individuals from both the City and the County, tasked with the development 
and maintenance of emergency operation plans consistent with state and federal planning 
standards; and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor of the City, as the statutorily designated Emergency 
Management Director for the City and having the authority to appoint an Emergency 
Management Coordinator, does hereby appoint the Director and Deputy Director of the 
Williamson County Office of Emergency Management as the Emergency Management 
Coordinators who shall act for and at the direction of the Mayor for the City in accordance with 
this resolution. 

Passed and Approved this ____ day of April, 2017. 

 

   
Dan Gattis, Williamson County Judge  Jack Piper, Mayor 
   
   
  City Secretary 

 

 



City of Florence Resolution #_______________ 
 

Joint Resolution of the Inter-Jurisdictional  
Emergency Management Program 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Florence (“City”) and Williamson County (“County”) have the same 
statutory requirements to establish and maintain a comprehensive emergency management 
program which includes five essential elements: prevention, preparedness, response, recovery 
and mitigation; and 

WHEREAS, the City and County find that the vulnerability to hazards and risks are shared by the 
residents of the City and the unincorporated areas of Williamson County, Texas; and 

WHEREAS, the City and County further find that a comprehensive emergency management 
program can be best achieved through a combined organizational structure which leverages the 
resources of both the City and the County; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY, 

Hereby establishes the Williamson County Inter-Jurisdictional Emergency Management Program 
which shall consist of individuals from both the City and the County, tasked with the development 
and maintenance of emergency operation plans consistent with state and federal planning 
standards; and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor of the City, as the statutorily designated Emergency 
Management Director for the City and having the authority to appoint an Emergency 
Management Coordinator, does hereby appoint the Director and Deputy Director of the 
Williamson County Office of Emergency Management as the Emergency Management 
Coordinators who shall act for and at the direction of the Mayor for the City in accordance with 
this resolution. 

Passed and Approved this ____ day of April, 2017. 

 

   
Dan Gattis, Williamson County Judge  Mary Condon, Mayor 
   
   
  City Secretary 

 

 



City of Granger Resolution #_______________ 
 

Joint Resolution of the Inter-Jurisdictional  
Emergency Management Program 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Granger (“City”) and Williamson County (“County”) have the same 
statutory requirements to establish and maintain a comprehensive emergency management 
program which includes five essential elements: prevention, preparedness, response, recovery 
and mitigation; and 

WHEREAS, the City and County find that the vulnerability to hazards and risks are shared by the 
residents of the City and the unincorporated areas of Williamson County, Texas; and 

WHEREAS, the City and County further find that a comprehensive emergency management 
program can be best achieved through a combined organizational structure which leverages the 
resources of both the City and the County; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY, 

Hereby establishes the Williamson County Inter-Jurisdictional Emergency Management Program 
which shall consist of individuals from both the City and the County, tasked with the development 
and maintenance of emergency operation plans consistent with state and federal planning 
standards; and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor of the City, as the statutorily designated Emergency 
Management Director for the City and having the authority to appoint an Emergency 
Management Coordinator, does hereby appoint the Director and Deputy Director of the 
Williamson County Office of Emergency Management as the Emergency Management 
Coordinators who shall act for and at the direction of the Mayor for the City in accordance with 
this resolution. 

Passed and Approved this ____ day of April, 2017. 

 

   
Dan Gattis, Williamson County Judge  Jerry Lalla, Mayor 
   
   
  City Secretary 

 

 



City of Hutto Resolution #_______________ 
 

Joint Resolution of the Inter-Jurisdictional  
Emergency Management Program 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Hutto (“City”) and Williamson County (“County”) have the same statutory 
requirements to establish and maintain a comprehensive emergency management program 
which includes five essential elements: prevention, preparedness, response, recovery and 
mitigation; and 

WHEREAS, the City and County find that the vulnerability to hazards and risks are shared by the 
residents of the City and the unincorporated areas of Williamson County, Texas; and 

WHEREAS, the City and County further find that a comprehensive emergency management 
program can be best achieved through a combined organizational structure which leverages the 
resources of both the City and the County; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY, 

Hereby establishes the Williamson County Inter-Jurisdictional Emergency Management Program 
which shall consist of individuals from both the City and the County, tasked with the development 
and maintenance of emergency operation plans consistent with state and federal planning 
standards; and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor of the City, as the statutorily designated Emergency 
Management Director for the City and having the authority to appoint an Emergency 
Management Coordinator, does hereby appoint the Director and Deputy Director of the 
Williamson County Office of Emergency Management as the Emergency Management 
Coordinators who shall act for and at the direction of the Mayor for the City in accordance with 
this resolution. 

Passed and Approved this ____ day of April, 2017. 

 

   
Dan Gattis, Williamson County Judge  Doug Gaul, Mayor 
   
   
  City Secretary 

 

 



City of Liberty Hill Resolution #_______________ 
 

Joint Resolution of the Inter-Jurisdictional  
Emergency Management Program 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Liberty Hill (“City”) and Williamson County (“County”) have the same 
statutory requirements to establish and maintain a comprehensive emergency management 
program which includes five essential elements: prevention, preparedness, response, recovery 
and mitigation; and 

WHEREAS, the City and County find that the vulnerability to hazards and risks are shared by the 
residents of the City and the unincorporated areas of Williamson County, Texas; and 

WHEREAS, the City and County further find that a comprehensive emergency management 
program can be best achieved through a combined organizational structure which leverages the 
resources of both the City and the County; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY, 

Hereby establishes the Williamson County Inter-Jurisdictional Emergency Management Program 
which shall consist of individuals from both the City and the County, tasked with the development 
and maintenance of emergency operation plans consistent with state and federal planning 
standards; and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor of the City, as the statutorily designated Emergency 
Management Director for the City and having the authority to appoint an Emergency 
Management Coordinator, does hereby appoint the Director and Deputy Director of the 
Williamson County Office of Emergency Management as the Emergency Management 
Coordinators who shall act for and at the direction of the Mayor for the City in accordance with 
this resolution. 

Passed and Approved this ____ day of April, 2017. 

 

   
Dan Gattis, Williamson County Judge  Connie Fuller, Mayor 
   
   
  City Secretary 

 

 



City of Thrall Resolution #_______________ 
 

Joint Resolution of the Inter-Jurisdictional  
Emergency Management Program 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Thrall (“City”) and Williamson County (“County”) have the same statutory 
requirements to establish and maintain a comprehensive emergency management program 
which includes five essential elements: prevention, preparedness, response, recovery and 
mitigation; and 

WHEREAS, the City and County find that the vulnerability to hazards and risks are shared by the 
residents of the City and the unincorporated areas of Williamson County, Texas; and 

WHEREAS, the City and County further find that a comprehensive emergency management 
program can be best achieved through a combined organizational structure which leverages the 
resources of both the City and the County; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY, 

Hereby establishes the Williamson County Inter-Jurisdictional Emergency Management Program 
which shall consist of individuals from both the City and the County, tasked with the development 
and maintenance of emergency operation plans consistent with state and federal planning 
standards; and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor of the City, as the statutorily designated Emergency 
Management Director for the City and having the authority to appoint an Emergency 
Management Coordinator, does hereby appoint the Director and Deputy Director of the 
Williamson County Office of Emergency Management as the Emergency Management 
Coordinators who shall act for and at the direction of the Mayor for the City in accordance with 
this resolution. 

Passed and Approved this ____ day of April, 2017. 

 

   
Dan Gattis, Williamson County Judge  Troy Marx, Mayor 
   
   
  City Secretary 

 

 



City of Weir Resolution #_______________ 
 

Joint Resolution of the Inter-Jurisdictional  
Emergency Management Program 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Weir (“City”) and Williamson County (“County”) have the same statutory 
requirements to establish and maintain a comprehensive emergency management program 
which includes five essential elements: prevention, preparedness, response, recovery and 
mitigation; and 

WHEREAS, the City and County find that the vulnerability to hazards and risks are shared by the 
residents of the City and the unincorporated areas of Williamson County, Texas; and 

WHEREAS, the City and County further find that a comprehensive emergency management 
program can be best achieved through a combined organizational structure which leverages the 
resources of both the City and the County; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY, 

Hereby establishes the Williamson County Inter-Jurisdictional Emergency Management Program 
which shall consist of individuals from both the City and the County, tasked with the development 
and maintenance of emergency operation plans consistent with state and federal planning 
standards; and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor of the City, as the statutorily designated Emergency 
Management Director for the City and having the authority to appoint an Emergency 
Management Coordinator, does hereby appoint the Director and Deputy Director of the 
Williamson County Office of Emergency Management as the Emergency Management 
Coordinators who shall act for and at the direction of the Mayor for the City in accordance with 
this resolution. 

Passed and Approved this ____ day of April, 2017. 

 

   
Dan Gattis, Williamson County Judge  Mervin Walker, Mayor 
   
   
  City Secretary 

 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   31.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Award Payroll Services for Elections
Submitted By: Kerstin Hancock, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding RFP# 1612-131, Payroll Services for referred and
existing Temporary Labor for the Williamson County Elections Administration to the highest scoring proposer, Elite
Personnel Consultants/Evins Temporaries.

Background
After in depth evaluation, including scoring of the proposals received as well as vendor demonstrations and
interviews, the evaluation committee recommends Elite Personnel Consultants/Evins Temporaries, the highest
scoring proposer, to be awarded the contract for this service. The company's experience level with Election specific
payroll and staffing, as well as the local proximity to the County and ability to adapt to the County's needs, among
other criteria, contributed to their high scores.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
RFP score sheet
Evins contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/09/2017 08:43 AM
Form Started By: Kerstin Hancock Started On: 03/08/2017 11:54 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/09/2017 



























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   32.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Approve Postage Machine Agreement for Precinct 2
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Sydney Richardson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the new Agreement for a sixty (60) month lease, with
Pitney Bowes, for a DM125 Postage Machine for the Williamson County Precinct 2 Office, at $56.12/month.

Background
This was requested by William H. Beechinor, Chief Deputy Constable at Precinct 2; this new machine will replace
an old machine located at their office that the current Vendor, FP Mailing Solutions, will no longer service. This will
be billed quarterly at $168.36. This is on the BuyBoard COOP 496-15. Legal and Audit have provided their
approval for this Agreement. 

Research was conducted on if continuing with the current Vendor, FP Mailing Solutions, would be beneficial. We
currently pay $138.00/month, and they offered a reduced price of $125.00/month, but that was still higher than what
was quoted to us by Pitney Bowes. With Precinct 2’s approximated volume of mail, and the average $67.00/month
spend on postage, Pitney Bowes recommended the DM125 postage machine. This was quoted to us at
$56.12/month, considerably lower than FP Mailing Solutions quote, offering the County monthly savings. Since
postage machines can only be leased (not sold to User Departments), the sound business decision to go with
Pitney Bowes was made.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
1 - Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/22/2017 02:25 PM
Form Started By: Sydney Richardson Started On: 03/21/2017 08:14 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/22/2017 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   33.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Approval of Geopliant Crisis Track
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Thomas Skiles, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the purchase of Crisis Track Disaster Management
from Geopliant, LLC in the amount of $8,700.00 to support the operations of the Williamson County Office of
Emergency Management and authorize the County Judge to sign attached license and service agreement.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Agreement and Quote

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/22/2017 11:00 AM
Form Started By: Thomas Skiles Started On: 03/22/2017 10:40 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/22/2017 



	

00631494-4	 	
	

GEOPLIANT LLC LICENSE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 

THIS LICENSE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT (“AGREEMENT”)  BETWEEN GEOPLIANT LLC AND 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY TEXAS GOVERNS YOUR PURCHASE AND USE OF OUR SERVICES.  PLEASE 
READ THIS AGREEMENT CAREFULLY. BY SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT, YOU AGREE TO THE 
FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 
 
This Agreement is effective as of the date the Agreement is signed by both parties (the “Effective Date”). 
 
1. DEFINITIONS 

a) “Account” refers to the Service plans and features selected by You at the time of enrollment and 
accepted by Us, as such plans and features may change by mutual consent of the parties. 

b) “Erase” and “Erasure” refer to the destruction of data so that no copy of the data remains or can be 
accessed or restored in any way. 

c) “Licensed Software” is the cloud-based, Geopliant-hosted software, accessible from the Website by 
Customer for access and use only in accordance with this Agreement. 

d) “Materials” refers to written and graphical content provided by or through the Service, including, without 
limitation, text, photographs, illustrations, and designs, whether provided by Us, another customer of 
the Service, or any other third party. 

e) “Project Data” refers to data in electronic form collected through the Services from Your customers or 
other third parties, or collected or accessible directly from You. 

f) “Service” refers to Our Crisis Track service. The Service includes such features as are set forth in the 
quotation provided by Geopliant, LLC, attached as Exhibit A to this Agreement (the “Quote”).  

g) “Territory” shall be as defined in the Quote. 
h) “User” refers to a person accessing the Service on your behalf including, without limitation, any 

employee, sub-jurisdiction employee, or volunteer assigned by You to use the Service. 
i) "We," "Us," "Our," or “Geopliant” refers to Geopliant, LLC. 
j) “Website” refers to the content located at www.crisistrack.com 
k) "You," "Your," “Licensee” or “Customer” means the legal entity identified above. 
l) “Your Data” refers to data in electronic form uploaded by You, or input or collected through the Service 

by or from You. 
m) “User Guide” refers to the content located at www.crisistrack.com/ctc2/docs/ConsoleGuide.html 

2. LICENSE GRANT. 
Geopliant hereby grants to the Customer a non-exclusive, non-transferable, limited license to use the 
Licensed Software in the Territory during the Term solely in accordance with the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement. 

3. SCOPE OF USE 

a) Access. The Customer shall be permitted to access and use the Licensed Software for an unlimited 
number of Users.  Users may remotely access and use the Licensed Software from any desktop 
computer.  The Licensed Software may also be accessed through installation and use of Geopliant’s 
mobile application, which is subject to additional terms of service. 

b) Permitted Use. The Customer shall use the Licensed Software and Services solely for the purpose of 
hosting data and in order to conduct damage assessments, disaster recovery management, and 
Search and Rescue operations management (the “Permitted Use”), except as otherwise expressly 
provided in this Agreement.  Geopliant may deny any individual access to the Licensed Software on 
written notice to the Customer if Geopliant, in its reasonable discretion, possesses credible information 
to substantiate that the person's use of the Licensed Software would violate any provision of this 
Agreement, regardless of whether Customer designated that person as an Authorized User. 



	

00631494-4 2 Crisis Track License and Service Agreement  

c) Responsibilities of Use by Customer.  Customer shall: 
(i) be responsible for Users’ compliance with this Agreement; 
(ii) solely be responsible for the accuracy, quality and legality of Your Data and of the means by 

which You acquired Your Data;  
(iii) use reasonable efforts to prevent unauthorized access to or use of the Services, and notify Us 

promptly of any such unauthorized access or use; and  
(iv) use the Services only in accordance with the User Guide, applicable laws, and federal and state 

government regulations.  

4. USE RESTRICTIONS  

The Customer shall not, and shall not permit any Users, representatives or third parties to, in any manner 
to: 
a) modify, alter, amend, fix, translate, enhance or otherwise create derivative works of the Licensed 

Software; 
b) reverse engineer, disassemble, decompile, decode or adapt the Licensed Software, or otherwise 

attempt to derive or gain access to the source code of the Licensed Software, in whole or in part, 
except as and only to the extent this restriction is prohibited by law; 

c) remove, disable, or otherwise create or implement any workaround to, any security features contained 
in the Licensed Software; 

d) remove, delete or alter any trademarks, copyright notices or other Intellectual Property Rights notices of 
Geopliant or its Licensors, if any, from the Licensed Software;  

e) copy the Licensed Software, in whole or in part; 
f) rent, lease, lend, sell, sublicense, assign, distribute, publish, transfer or otherwise make the Licensed 

Software available to any third party for any reason; 
g) use the Licensed Software in, or in association with, the design, construction, maintenance or operation 

of any hazardous environments or systems, including: 
(i) power generation systems; 
(ii) aircraft navigation or communication systems, air traffic control systems or any other transport 

management systems; 
(iii) safety-critical applications, including medical or life-support systems, vehicle operation 

applications, and any police, fire or other safety response systems; and 
(iv) military or aerospace applications, weapons systems or environments; 

h) use the Licensed Software in violation of any federal, state or local law, regulation or rule, including but 
not limited to use of the Services to store or transmit harassing, threatening, or defaming Material to 
any person or entity material, or to store or transmit Material in violation of a person’s privacy rights;  

i) use the Licensed Software for purposes of competitive analysis of the Licensed Software, the 
development of a competing software product or service or any other purpose that is to Geopliant's 
commercial disadvantage; 

j) make the Services available to anyone other than Users;  
k) intentionally distribute a computer virus, launch a denial of service attack; or 
l) in any other way attempt to interfere with the functioning of any computer, communications system, or 

website. 

5. DELIVERY  

Geopliant shall make access to the Licensed Software available electronically via the Website, as a 
downloadable application or by other means as identified in the Quote, to the Customer within fifteen (15) 
business days after the Effective Date. 
 

6. FEES 

a) License Fees. In consideration of the rights granted to the Customer under this Agreement, the 
Customer shall pay to Geopliant the fees set forth in the Fee Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit A in 
accordance with the terms of this Section 6, and Exhibit A. If the Term is renewed for any Renewal 



	

00631494-4 3 Crisis Track License and Service Agreement  

Term(s) pursuant to Section 13, the Customer shall pay the then-current license fees that Geopliant 
charges for the Licensed Software during the applicable Renewal Term, which may be changed in 
Geopliant’s sole discretion. 

b) Service Fees. In consideration of the services to be performed under this Agreement, Customer shall 
pay to Geopliant the fees set forth in Exhibit A, in accordance with the terms of this Section 6 and 
Exhibit A. If the Term is renewed for any Renewal Term(s) pursuant to Section 13, the Customer shall 
pay the then-current Service fees that the Customer charges for the Licensed Software during the 
applicable Renewal Term, which may be changed in Geopliant’s sole discretion. 

c) Payment Terms.  The Customer shall pay 100% of the license fees due and owing under this 
Agreement within thirty (30) days after the Effective Date. All payments hereunder shall be in US 
dollars and made by check or wire transfer and payable to GEOPLIANT, LLC, 901 N. Monroe St., Suite 
1209, Arlington, VA 22201.   

d) Texas Prompt Payment Act Compliance: Payment for goods and services shall be governed by 
Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after 
the later of (1) the date licensee receives the goods under the contract; (2) the date the performance of 
the service under the contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an 
invoice for the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by licensee 
in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest 
that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of licensee’s fiscal year in which 
the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the sum of one 
percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of the 
preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday. 

e) Geopliant shall provide Customer a new Fee Schedule for each new Term, not later than March 1st 
prior to the expiration of the then current Term. 

7. SERVICES 

Geopliant shall:  
a) provide Our reasonable support for the purchased Services to You at no additional charge,  
b) use commercially reasonable efforts to make the Services available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 

except for:  
(i) planned downtime (of which We shall give at least eight (8) hours’ notice via the Services), or  
(ii) any unavailability caused by any Force Majeure Event as set forth in Section 14(d), and  

c) provide the Services only in accordance with applicable laws and government regulations. 

8. DATA MANAGEMENT 

a) Access, Use, & Legal Compulsion. Unless We receive Your prior written consent, We: (i) will not 
access or use Project Data other than as necessary to facilitate the Services; and (ii) will not give any 
third party access to Project Data, except to such such Project Data with the Commonwealth, which may 
also share the Project Data with other jurisdictions within the Commonwealth of Virginia, solely for 
purposes of emergency management coordination.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, We may disclose 
Project Data as required by applicable law or by proper legal or governmental authority. We will give 
You prompt notice of any such legal or governmental demand and reasonably cooperate with You in any 
effort to seek a protective order or otherwise to contest such required disclosure, at Your expense. 

b) Your Rights. You possess and retain all right, title, and interest in and to Project Data, and Our use and 
possession thereof is solely as Your custodian. You may access and copy any Project Data in Our 
possession at any time, through the Service.  We will facilitate such access and copying promptly after 
Your request. 

c) Retention & Deletion. We will retain any Project Data in our possession until Erased (as defined below) 
pursuant to this Subsection 8(c).  We will Erase: (i) any or all copies of Project Data promptly after 
Your written request; and (ii) all copies of Project Data no sooner than 30 business days after 
termination of this Agreement and no later than 180 business days after such termination.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, You may at any time instruct Us to retain and not to Erase or otherwise 



	

00631494-4 4 Crisis Track License and Service Agreement  

delete Project Data, provided You may not require retention of Project Data for more than 180 business 
days after termination of this Agreement. Promptly after Erasure pursuant to this Subsection 8(c), We 
will certify such Erasure in writing to You. 

d) Individuals’ Access. We will not allow any of our employees to access Project Data, except to the extent 
that an employee needs access in order to facilitate the Services and executes a written agreement 
with Geopliant agreeing to comply with Our obligations set forth in this Section 8.  

e) Compliance with Law & Policy. We will comply with all applicable federal and state laws and regulations 
in provision of the Services. 

f) Leaks. We will promptly notify You of any actual or potential exposure or misappropriation of Project 
Data (any “Leak”) that comes to Our attention. We will cooperate with You and with law enforcement 
authorities in investigating any such Leak. We will likewise cooperate with You and with law 
enforcement agencies in any effort to notify injured or potentially injured parties. 

9. GEOPLIANT PROPRIETARY RIGHTS 

a) Ownership.  The Customer acknowledges and agrees that the Licensed Software is being licensed, not 
sold, to the Customer by Geopliant. The Customer further acknowledges and agrees that it shall not 
acquire any ownership interest in the Licensed Software under this Agreement, and that Geopliant 
reserves and shall retain its entire right, title and interest in and to the Licensed Software and all 
intellectual property rights arising out of or relating to the Licensed Software except as expressly 
granted to the Customer in this Agreement.  The Customer shall promptly notify Geopliant if the 
Customer becomes aware of any possible third-party infringement of Geopliant's intellectual property 
rights arising out of or relating to the Licensed Software and fully cooperate with Geopliant in any legal 
action taken by Geopliant against third parties to enforce its Intellectual Property Rights.  The Customer 
shall use reasonable efforts to safeguard the Licensed Software from infringement, misappropriation, 
theft, misuse or unauthorized access. 

b) IP in General.  We retain all right, title, and interest in and to the Service, including without limitation all 
intellectual property used to provide the Service and all logos and trademarks reproduced through the 
Service, and this Agreement does not grant You any intellectual property rights in or to the Service or 
any of its components other than the limited license to use the Licensed Software. 

10. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES  

a) Mutual Representations. Each Party represents to the other Party that it: 

(i) is an entity duly organized and validly existing under the laws of its jurisdiction of organization; 
(ii) is qualified and licensed to do business and in good standing in every jurisdiction where such 

qualification and licensing is required for purposes of this Agreement; 
(iii) has all necessary power and authority to negotiate, execute, deliver and perform its obligations 

under this Agreement; and  
(iv) has no pending or threatened claim or litigation known to You that would have a material adverse 

impact on Your ability to perform as required by this Agreement 

b) Disclaimers.  THE LICENSED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND GEOPLIANT EXPRESSLY 
DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR 
OTHERWISE, WITH RESPECT TO THE LICENSED SOFTWARE, MEDIA AND ANY OTHER 
SERVICES AND MATERIALS PROVIDED TO THE CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, 
INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, QUALITY, FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT AND WARRANTIES ARISING FROM A COURSE 
OF DEALING, USAGE OR TRADE PRACTICE. WITHOUT LIMITATION TO THE FOREGOING, 
GEOPLIANT PROVIDES NO WARRANTY OR UNDERTAKING, AND MAKES NO 
REPRESENTATION OF ANY KIND, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR 
OTHERWISE, THAT THE LICENSED SOFTWARE WILL MEET THE CUSTOMER'S 
REQUIREMENTS, ACHIEVE ANY INTENDED RESULTS, BE COMPATIBLE OR WORK WITH ANY 



	

00631494-4 5 Crisis Track License and Service Agreement  

OTHER SOFTWARE, APPLICATIONS, SYSTEMS OR SERVICES (EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET 
FORTH IN THE MATERIALS), OPERATE WITHOUT INTERRUPTION, MEET ANY PERFORMANCE 
OR RELIABILITY STANDARDS OR BE ERROR FREE.  WITHOUT LIMITING THE GENERALITY OF 
THE FOREGOING, (I) WE HAVE NO OBLIGATION TO INDEMNIFY OR DEFEND YOU AGAINST 
CLAIMS RELATED TO INFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS; AND (II) WE DO 
NOT WARRANT THAT THE SERVICE WILL PERFORM WITHOUT ERROR OR IMMATERIAL 
INTERRUPTION.  YOU AGREE THAT GEOPLIANT HAS NO LIABILITY WITH RESPECT TO YOUR 
USE OF THE SOFTWARE OR YOUR RELIANCE THEREON AND IN NO EVENT SHALL 
GEOPLIANT BE LIABLE FOR INCOMPLETE OR INACCURATE DATA CONTAINED IN THE 
SOFTWARE.  YOU FURTHER AGREE TO HOLD GEOPLIANT HARMLESS FOR INCIDENTAL OR 
CONSEQUENTIAL OCCURENCES RESULTING FROM YOUR IMPROPER RELIANCE ON THE 
DATA CONTAINED IN THE SOFTWARE. 

c) Usage Limitations.  Services may be subject to other limitations, such as, for example, limits on disk 
storage space, on the number of calls You are permitted to make against Our application programming 
interface.   You must obtain prior authorization by Us if you use Services in public websites.  You may 
be restricted on the number of page views by visitors to those websites.  

11. RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PARTIES	 

Geopliant agrees that it shall be responsible for its agents’ and employees’ acts and omissions within the 
scope of their duties under this Agreement which cause injury to persons or property, subject to the 
limitations of this Agreement.  Customer shall be responsible for its agents’ and employees’ acts and 
omissions within the scope of their duties which cause injury to persons or property.  Nothing herein shall 
be deemed as a waiver of sovereign immunity or other defense available to the Customer or Geopliant. 

12. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY  

TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW AND WITHOUT WAIVER OF SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY, IN NO 
EVENT: a) WILL OUR LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED 
ONE YEAR OF FEES ACTUALLY PAID BY YOU AND (b) WILL WE BE LIABLE FOR ANY 
CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT, EXEMPLARY, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, 
INCLUDING ANY DAMAGES FOR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, LOSS OF USE, DATA, REVENUE OR 
PROFIT, WHETHER ARISING OUT OF BREACH OF CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE) 
OR OTHERWISE, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER SUCH DAMAGES WERE FORESEEABLE AND 
WHETHER OR NOT GEOPLIANT WAS ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. IF 
APPLICABLE LAW LIMITS THE APPLICATION OF THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION 12, OUR 
LIABILITY WILL BE LIMITED TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMISSIBLE. 

13. TERM AND TERMINATION 

a) Term. This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and, unless otherwise agreed to in the 
Quote and shall continue thereafter for a period of 12 months (the “Term"), unless terminated earlier 
pursuant to any of the provisions of this Agreement.  Upon expiration of the Initial Term, this Agreement 
shall automatically renew for additional successive 12 month terms, or for such shorter period as may 
result from termination pursuant to an express provision hereof, unless either Party provides written 
notice of nonrenewal at least 30 days prior to the end of the then-current term (each a "Renewal Term" 
and together with the Initial Term, the "Term"). If the Term is renewed for any Renewal Term(s) 
pursuant to this Section 13, the terms and conditions of this Agreement during each such Renewal 
Term shall be the same as the terms in effect immediately prior to such renewal, subject to any change 
in the amount of license fees payable hereunder by the Customer during the applicable Renewal Term 
as set forth in Section 6.  In the event either Party provides timely notice of its intent not to renew this 
Agreement, then, unless otherwise terminated in accordance with its terms, this Agreement shall 
terminate on the expiration of the then-current Term. 



	

00631494-4 6 Crisis Track License and Service Agreement  

b) Termination. This Agreement may be terminated prior to the expiration of the Term on written notice: 
(i) by Geopliant, if the Customer fails to pay any amount when due hereunder and such failure 

continues for five (5) business days after the Customer's receipt of written notice of nonpayment; 
(ii) by either party, if the other party commits a material breach of any provision of this Agreement 

and either the breach cannot be cured or, if the breach can be cured, it is not cured by the 
breaching party within fifteen (15) days after the receipt of written notice of such breach. 

c) Termination for Convenience.  This agreement may be terminated at any time at the option of either 
party, without future or prospective liability for performance upon giving ninety (90) days written notice 
thereof.  In the event of termination, You will only be liable for its pro rata share of services rendered 
and goods actually received. 

d) Effect of Termination.  The expiration or termination of this Agreement, for any reason, shall not release 
either Party from any liability to the other Party, including any payment obligation, that has already 
accrued hereunder. On the expiration or termination of this Agreement, for any reason, the Customer 
shall immediately discontinue use of the Licensed Software;  

e) Survival.  The provisions of Sections 4, 10, 11, 12, 13, and 14(f) shall survive the expiration or earlier 
termination of this Agreement for any reason. 

14. MISCELLANEOUS 

a) Notices.  We may send notices pursuant to this Agreement to the Customer Representative identified in 
Exhibit A.  All notices, requests, consents, claims, demands, waivers and other communications 
hereunder (each, a "Notice") shall be in writing and addressed to the parties at the addresses set forth 
on the Quote in Exhibit A (or to such other address that may be designated by the receiving party from 
time to time in accordance with this section). All Notices shall be delivered by personal delivery, 
nationally recognized overnight courier (with all fees pre-paid), facsimile (with confirmation of 
transmission) or certified or registered mail (in each case, return receipt requested, postage prepaid). 
Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, a Notice is effective only (a) upon receipt by the 
receiving party, and (b) if the party giving the Notice has complied with the requirements of this Section. 

b) Amendment.  No amendment to this Agreement is effective unless it is in writing and signed by an 
authorized representative of each party to this Agreement.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, We may 
amend the Privacy Policy at any time by posting a new version at the Website. 

c) No Waiver.  Neither party will be deemed to have waived any of its rights under this Agreement by 
lapse of time or by any statement or representation other than in an explicit written waiver. No waiver of 
a breach of this Agreement will constitute a waiver of any prior or subsequent breach of this 
Agreement. 

d) Force Majeure. Excepting only Customer's payment obligations under this Agreement, neither Party 
shall be in default hereunder by reason of any failure or delay in the performance of its obligations 
hereunder where such failure or delay is due to any cause beyond its reasonable control, including 
strikes, labor disputes, civil disturbances, riot, rebellion, invasion, epidemic, hostilities, war, terrorist 
attack, embargo, natural disaster, acts of God, flood, fire, sabotage, fluctuations or non-availability of 
electrical power, heat, light, air conditioning or Customer equipment, loss and destruction of property or 
any other circumstances or causes beyond such Party's reasonable control (each, a “Force Majeure 
Event”). 

e) Assignment & Successors.  Neither party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights or obligations 
hereunder without the other’s express written consent, except that either party may assign this 
Agreement to the surviving party in a merger of that party into another entity. Except to the extent 
forbidden in the previous sentence, this Agreement will be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 
respective successors and permitted assigns of the parties. 

f) Choice of Law & Jurisdiction. This Agreement will be governed solely by the internal laws of the State 
of Texas, without reference to such its principles of conflicts of law. The parties consent to the personal 
and exclusive jurisdiction of the federal and state courts having jurisdiction over Williamson County, 
Texas. 

g) Mediation. The parties agree to use mediation for dispute resolution prior to and formal legal action 
being taken on this Contract. 



	

00631494-4 7 Crisis Track License and Service Agreement  

h) Severability. In the event that a provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or otherwise 
unenforceable, such provision will be interpreted to fulfill its intended purpose to the maximum extent 
permitted by applicable law, and the remaining provisions of this Agreement will continue in full force 
and effect. 

i) Conflicts among Attachments. In the event of any conflict between this Agreement and any of Our 
policies posted online, including without limitation the Website Terms of Use and Privacy Policy, the 
terms of this Agreement will govern. 

j) Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement of the parties and supersedes all 
prior or contemporaneous writings, negotiations, and discussions with respect to the subject matter 
hereof. Neither party has relied upon any such prior or contemporaneous communications. 

k) No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers. Nothing in this agreement will be deemed to constitute a 
waiver of sovereign immunity or powers of licensee, the Williamson County Commissioners Court, or 
the Williamson County Judge. 

l) Right to Audit. We agree that licensee or its duly authorized representatives shall, until the expiration of 
three (3) years after final payment under this Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and 
photocopy any and all books, documents, papers and records of Geopliant which are directly pertinent 
to the services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations, 
excerpts, and transcriptions. We agree that licensee shall have access during normal working hours to 
all necessary Geopliant facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate work space in order 
to conduct audits in compliance with the provisions of this section.  Licensee shall give us reasonable 
advance notice of intended audits. 
 

m) Exhibits List.  The following exhibits are hereby incorporated in this Agreement by reference and made 
a part hereof:  

(i) Exhibit A: Customer’s Quote 
  



	

00631494-4 8 Crisis Track License and Service Agreement  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Parties have signed this Agreement as of the day and year below 
written. 
 
AGREED AND ACCEPTED: AGREED AND ACCEPTED 
CUSTOMER: GEOPLIANT, LLC: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
By:_____________________________ By:_____________________________ 
           (Signature)             (Signature) 
 
  
By:  ____________________________ By:  _______John Maylie____________ 
             (Printed Name)               (Printed Name) 
 
Title: ___________________________ Title: _______President_____________ 
 
Date:___________________________ Date:_______March 17, 2017_____________ 
 
 

	



Exhibit A: QUOTE
Williamson County Texas
Attention: Jarred Thomas
PO BOX 2659
GEORGETOWN TX 78627

Date
Mar 17, 2017

Expiry
Mar 31, 2017

Quote Number
QU-161030

Virginia Tax ID
10-461732464F-001

Geopliant, LLC
901 N. Monroe St. Ste. 1209
ARLINGTON VA 22201
UNITED STATES

Williamson County, TX
Crisis Track Disaster Management 12 month Subscription QUOTE

Item Description Quantity Unit Price Tax Amount USD

CTDM14 Crisis Track Disaster Management is an annual
subscription based on the population of your
jurisdiction. The subscription provides you with
an unlimited number of users to collect and view
disaster management data within your
jurisdiction’s boundary. Your subscription includes
technical support via email Monday through
Friday 8:00am – 5:00pm.

1.00 5,800.00 Tax Exempt 5,800.00

CTRAIN02 Crisis Track System Setup and Onsite Training will
initialize the Crisis Track system and provide up to
six hours of training. Initializing the Crisis Track
System includes one upload of your jurisdictions
GIS and/or tax data, employee lists, and
equipment lists. The Onsite Training will consist of
three two-hour training sessions at your facilities:
one for Road/Debris Assessments, one for
Building Assessments, and one for administrators
on setting up the Crisis Track system.

1.00 2,900.00 Tax Exempt 2,900.00

Subtotal 8,700.00

TOTAL USD 8,700.00

Terms



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   34.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Approve Agreement with Elections Systems and Software
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Sydney Richardson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval of long-form agreement with Election
Systems & Software, LLC for hardware maintenance and iVotronic software license and maintenance to support
operations of Williamson County Elections Department (note: sole source purchase granted by minute order of
Commissioners Court on September 6, 2016 under agenda item #61).

Background
Requested by Kay Eastes, Deputy Elections Administrator at the Williamson County Elections Office; This sole
source was already approved by Commissioners Court, but due to a change in the Vendor’s management, the
Agreement wasn’t included with the initial sole source justification packet. Audit and Legal have reviewed and
approved the Agreement. The original sole source justification packet is included for your convenience.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
1 - Agreement
2 - Sole Source Packet

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/22/2017 02:25 PM
Form Started By: Sydney Richardson Started On: 03/22/2017 01:01 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/22/2017 























































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   35.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Economic Development
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Project Columbus Balbo
e) Mega Site

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/23/2017 11:21 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 03/23/2017 11:02 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/23/2017 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   36.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2017  

Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for right-of-way for Mays St. Extension 
b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
c) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
d) Discuss the acquisition of real property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 278 at Bagdad Rd.
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property on CR 305. 
k) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
l) Discuss acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd. 
m) Discuss the acquisition of a drainage easement for CR 108.
n) Discuss easement acquisitions from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.
o) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 258.
p) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Lakeline Blvd.
q) Discuss the acquisition of real property for US 183.
r) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd. 
s) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW Bypass.
t) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Crossroad Acres.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way
c) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd
d) Discuss transfer of right of way for Westinghouse Rd. to the City of Georgetown.
e) Discuss wastewater easements in Berry Springs Park
f) Discuss Development Agreement with Ashby Capital Investments, LLC
g) Discuss sale of County property on Ronald Reagan Blvd.
h) Discuss abandonment of County property on CR 123.

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount



Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 03/23/2017 11:21 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 03/23/2017 11:02 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/23/2017 


	Agenda
	Line Item Transfer
	Line Item transfer
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on a line transfer for Road and Bridge Division
	Compensation Items
	ATT_Comp Item
	Monthly Treasurer Report
	ATT_TR Report 2-17
	To Discuss and consider Appointment of Sherry Golden as Assistant Veteran Service Officer
	Report
	ATT_PCT 4 Report
	Asset Auction 3_28_2017
	ATT_Auction 1
	ATT_Auction 2
	Assets Not Found 3_28_2017
	ATT_Asset NF
	MOU and Standard Agreement with MUD _12 for County Sheriff
	ATT_Memorandum of Understanding
	ATT_Standard Agreement
	Standard Agreements for County Sheriff
	ATT_Rosedale Foundation
	ATT_MUD _1
	North Campus Facility - Change Order 1
	ATT_NCF Change Order 1
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Cavender Subdivision - Pct 3
	ATT_Final Plat - Cavender Subdivision
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Holl at Cole Drive Subdivision - Pct 2
	ATT_Final Plat - Holl at Cole Drive Subdivision
	Recognition of Veteran Service Officers
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
	North Campus Facility - Change Order 2
	ATT_NCF Change Order 2
	CR 278 Real Estate Contract
	ATT_Li contract
	DA Increase PH
	DA Increase
	Line Item Transfer
	Line Item Transfer
	Line Item Transfer
	Line Item Transfer
	Unallocated
	Williamson County Inter-Jurisdictional Emergency Management Program
	ATT_City of Coupland
	ATT_City of Florence
	ATT_City of Granger
	ATT_City of Hutto
	ATT_City of Liberty Hill
	ATT_City of Thrall
	ATT_City of Weir
	Award Payroll Services for Elections
	ATT_RFP score sheet
	ATT_Evins contract
	Approve Postage Machine Agreement for Precinct 2
	ATT_1 - Agreement
	Approval of Geopliant Crisis Track
	ATT_Agreement and Quote
	Approve Agreement with Elections Systems and Software
	ATT_1 - Agreement
	ATT_2 - Sole Source Packet
	Economic Development
	Executive Session

